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Oftce of the Speaker
Judith T, YWon Par, EdlD

February 18, 2016

i P

To: Speaker of the Guam Legislature - rewss
Attn: Speaker Judith T. Won Pat, £d.D. o
155 Hesler Place G

Hagatna, Guam 96910

izi.‘%'"x R %3};

Re: Payment Activity Report/Monthly Statement of Account (January 2016}

Dear Madam; <25

Please find attached the Payment Activity Report submitted by Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness
Center and Substance Abuse with the Statement of Accounts for the month ending January 2016 for
your perusal.

H vou should need further clarification or assistance regarding the activity and transactions, please do
not hesitate to contact me at {671) 648.6245.

Regards,

AVP/Business Development Manager
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Rick Scroggs

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Hi Mr. Scroggs:

Maelel Rose Sampson [maelel sampson@gbhwe.guam.gov]
Saturday, January 30, 2016 6:32 M

Rick Scroggs

Rey Vega; Benny Pinaula

January 2018 Payment Activity Report for FMT Trust Fund

Please view the Txn Type (Wire/CC/Other) below with their respective Cahiers Check ’\umbers

The January 2016 Payment Activity Report is listed as the following:

gk

Date Txn Type {(Wire/CC/Other) Beneficiary Name Amount Other _{)etaﬂs&}

1/14/2016  Casheir's Check (n0.305271 } Olivia M. Delapaz $600.00 Payroll (Pharmacy Technician)

171472016 Casheir's Check (n0.305273 ) Dina K. Fegurgur $1,568.00 Payroll (Beh. Therapist)
1/29/2016  Casheir's Check {(n0.305296 ) Dina K. Fegurgur $764.40 Payroli (Beh. Therapist)

1/29/2016  Casheir's Check (n0.305295 ) Qlivia M. Delapaz $517.50 Payroll (Pharmacv Technician)

Thank you,

Maelei Rose Sampson

Administrative Assistant

Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center
790 Gov. Carlos (. Camacho Rd.

Tamuning, Guam 96913

(671) 647 - 5396

Total for January 2016 is $3,449.90
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